
 

 

February 1, 2022 

CC: Liberto Chacon, P.E 

Eric Larson, P.E 
 

 

Teresa Concannon 

Planning & Zoning Manager 

Effingham County Development Services 

804 S. Laurel Street  

Springfield, GA 31329 

 

Re: New Haven at Belmont Glen Final Plat 

 

Dear Ms. Concannon, 

 

The New Haven at Belmont Glen has requested that the Effingham County accept roads, water, 

sanitary, reuse and storm sewer systems, located within the Right-of-Way, and the Final Plat for 

recording. After review of the Plat and visiting the site, we recommend that the Right-of-Way 

located within the New Haven at Belmont Glen, roads, water, sanitary and storm sewer systems, 

located within the Right-of-Way and the Final Plat to be accepted and recorded. 

 

Please contact me if you have any questions or if you need any additional information. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Srikar Velagapudi 

Civil Engineer 

EOM Operations  

 

 
 


